Aynho Parish Council

Tel.: 07887 548774 Email: clerk@aynho.org

Web: www.aynho.org/parish council/

Twitter: @aynho

Postal Address: c/o Aynho Village Hall, Croughton Road, Aynho OX17 3BD

Issued: 1st March 2022

To: All Parish Councillors

From: Mr Chris Wilson, Clerk to Aynho Parish Council

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to the **Ordinary** meeting of Aynho Parish Council in the Village Hall Committee Room, Croughton Road, Aynho, OX17 3BG on **Monday 7th March 2022** at **7:30pm** when the following business will be transacted.

Mr C Wilson Clerk to Aynho Parish Council



Aynho 💍

the apricot village

Agenda

2022/	
34	To receive and approve apologies for absence.
35	To receive declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda. (Members should disclose any interests in the business to be discussed and are reminded that the disclosure of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest will require that the member withdraws from the meeting room during the transaction of that item of business.)
36	To receive and approve for signature the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 7 th February 2022.
37	Public participation session. (Members of the public are invited to address the council. The session will last for a maximum of 15 minutes with any individual contribution lasting a maximum of 5 minutes. Members of the public should address their representation through the chairman of the meeting.)
	Finance
38	To receive the financial statement (March 22) and consider invoices to be paid.
39	To confirm receipt of £675.72 from WNC, Grass Cutting Grant season 2021.
40	To consider and approve grants/donations: £400 Aynho Parochial Council £200 Thames Valley Air Ambulance £200 road safety charity (to be confirmed and approved)

	Planning
41	WNS/2022/0365/FUL: Aynhoe Park House, Aynho Park, Aynho OX17 3BQ
	Application for planning permission and listed building consent for internal and external physical
	works to the building, erection of a greenhouse, alterations to the garden pavilion and other
	associated works.
42	To receive an update on the M40 Junc 10 Warehouse proposed development.
	Maintenance
43	To discuss received tenders for grass cutting and approve contractor for 2022-2024.
44	To discuss the draft annual village maintenance schedule and workflow.
45	To confirm the date of the spring 'Keep Aynho Beautiful' as Saturday 2 nd April at 11am.
	Health, Wellbeing and Community Matters
46	To discuss village celebrations for the Queen's Platinum Jubilee.
	Recreational Matters – sportsfield, playground and Aynho Active
47	To discuss and agree a vision statement for Aynho Active.
48	To note the number/s for the Park Club Draw.
	Risk & Risk Assessment
49	To discuss the Asset Mapping Project and agree actions (if any) required for submission on or
	before 31 st March 2022.
50	To note Northants CALC's Asset Mapping Project (AMP) and to create an AMP Working Group
	comprising one officer and (2) councillor.
51	To review the asset register.
52	To review and approve the APC risk assessment.
	Parking, Highways and Transport
53	To receive an update on Highways plans for Wembley Corner.
54	To discuss quotes (2 x £3000) and funding options for 2 fixed MVAS speed signs and approve.
55	Aynho Eco
56	Grants and Fundraising
57	Farming and footpaths
	Meetings & Conferences
58	To receive feedback from the Ward Meeting.
59	To discuss the Annual Village Report and confirm the date and items for discussion at the Annual
	Village Meeting.
	Communications
60	To decide on Newsletter/website content.
61	Any other business – no decisions can be made under this item.
62	To confirm date of next meeting on Monday 4 th April 2022, 7:30pm and close.